



U. S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
550 WEST C STREET, SUITE 550
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-3500
PHONE: (619) 557-7250 RECEPTION: (619) 727-4883
FAX: (619) 557-5894 www.sba.gov/ca/sandiego

BUSINESS START-UP INFORMATION RESOURCES

Government agencies often have multiple branch offices within a County.

Please call or check websites for branch offices and to verify addresses prior to visiting in person.

To report changes call (619) 727-4884 10/30/12

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO - www.co.san-diego.ca.us

Air Pollution Control

10124 Old Grove Road
San Diego, CA 92131
Permit - General Info.
(858) 586-2600 Permits
(858) 586-2656 Sm. Bus. Assistance
www.sdapcd.org

**Fictitious Business Name
Assessor/Recorder/County Clerk**
(619) 237-0502

1600 Pacific Hwy., Rm. 206
San Diego, CA 92101

North County

141 E. Carmel Street
San Marcos, CA 92078
760-630-1219

http://arcc.co.san-diego.ca.us/services/fbn_links.aspx

Environmental Health Services

(Food Handling)
5500 Overland Avenue, bldg. 201
Ste. 170
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 505-6654
F.H. Training Schools
(800) 253-9933
www.sdcounty.ca.gov/deh/food/food.html

**Other locations throughout the
county – check website above**

Hazardous Materials Division

5500 Overland Avenue, Ste. 110,
San Diego, CA 92123
P.O. Box 129261
San Diego, CA 92112-9261
(858) 505-6661 Permits
(858) 505-6880 Duty Desk
www.sdcounty.ca.gov/deh

Public Health Services

1600 Pacific Hwy., 206
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 515-6770
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/hhsa/programs/phs/>

Property Tax Information

County Administration Center
1600 Pacific Hwy., Rm. 077
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 531-5399
<http://sdpublic.sdcounty.ca.gov/business-resources/tax-info/>

Zoning Regulations (County)

Planning & Land Use Dept.
5201 Ruffin Road, Ste. B
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 694-2960
(800) 411-0017
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/index.html>

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - www.business.ca.gov – also see www.calgold.ca.gov

CA Alcoholic Beverage Control

1350 Front Street, Rm. 5056
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 525-4064
sdg.direct@abc.ca.gov

North County
570 Rancheros Dr., Ste. 240

San Marcos, CA 92069
(760) 471-4237

smc.direct@abc.ca.gov
www.abc.ca.gov

CA Board of Equalization

Seller's Resale Permit
15015 Avenue of Science, Ste. 200
San Diego, CA 92128
Business Office (858) 385-4700
Gen. Tax Questions (800) 400-7115
www.boe.ca.gov

CA Consumer Information Center Dept. of Consumer Affairs

1625 N. Market Blvd., Ste. N 112
Sacramento, CA 95834
(800) 952-5210
www.dca.ca.gov

CA Contractors Licenses

12501 E. Imperial Hwy., Ste. 600,
6th Floor
Norwalk, CA 90650
(800) 321-2752
www.cslb.ca.gov

CA Employment Development Dept.

Employer Payroll Tax
10636 Scripps Summit Court, Ste. 202
San Diego, CA 92131
(888) 745-3886 Toll Free
www.edd.ca.gov

CA Franchise Tax Board

7575 Metropolitan Drive, Ste. 201
San Diego, CA 92108
(800) 852-5711
www.ftb.ca.gov

CA Industrial Relations Department

Workers Compensation Division
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Ste. 202
San Diego, CA 92108-4402
(619) 767-2083
Disability Unit (619) 767-2086
Information & Assistance on Benefits
(619) 767-2082 or (800) 736-7401
<http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/>

CA Industrial Relations Department

CAL/OSHA - Occupational Safety
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Ste. 204
San Diego, CA 92108
Consultation (800) 963-9424 or
(619) 767-2060
www.dir.ca.gov/DOSH/dosh1.html

CA Industrial Relations Dept.

Labor Standards Enforcement
7575 Metropolitan Drive, Ste. 210
San Diego, CA 92108
(619) 220-5451
(888) 275-9243 Wage Hotline
www.dir.ca.gov/DLSE/dlse.html

CA Insurance Fund Information

(Workers Compensation)
10105 Pacific Heights Blvd.
San Diego, CA 92121
(858) 552-7000
www.statefundca.com

CA Dept. of Insurance

Consumer Hotline
(800) 927-HELP (4357)
www.insurance.ca.gov

CA Southern

(Small Business Development Corp.)
CA State Loan Guarantee Program
600 "B" Street, Ste. 2450
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 232-7771
www.casouth.com

CA Department of Social Services

Community Care Licensing
7575 Metropolitan Drive
San Diego, CA 92108-4421
Adult and Senior Licensing
Ste. 109 MS: 29-06
(619) 767-2300
Childcare Licensing
Ste. 110 MS: 29-20
(619) 767-2200
<http://cld.ca.gov/PG411.htm>

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Certifications

4050 Taylor Street
San Diego, CA 92110
(619) 220 7343 or (619) 688-3151
(866) 810-6346 Toll Free
<http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/>

Secretary of State – Incorporating

Los Angeles Regional Office
300 South Spring Street, Rm. 12513
Los Angeles, CA 90013
(213) 897-3062
www.sos.ca.gov/business/be

Secretary of State – Trademarks and Service Marks

1500 11th Street, 2nd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-3984
<http://www.sos.ca.gov/business/ts/>

Small Business and DVBE Certifications

707 Third Street
West Sacramento, CA 95605
(800) 559-5529
(916) 376-5000
<http://www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/smbus>

FEDERAL AGENCIES

US Business Advisor has links to many Federal Agencies - www.business.gov

Copyrights

Register of Copyrights

101 Independence Avenue, S.E.
Washington, DC 20559
General (877) 476-0798 Toll Free
Pre-registration (202) 707-3000
www.copyright.gov

Animal & Plant Health Inspection Service – APHIS

Plant Health Programs
Meat – Poultry & Egg Products Inspection
www.aphis.usda.gov

Food & Drug Administration

www.usda.gov

US Citizenship & Immigration Services (CIS)

Office of Business Liaison

(800) 357-2099
www.uscis.gov

Federal Information Center

(800) 726-4995

Federal Trade Commission

Consumer Response Center
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 700
Los Angeles, CA 90024
(877) 382-4357 Gen. Complaints
(877) 438-4338 ID Theft Complaints
Product Labeling
www.ftc.gov

Internal Revenue Service

Income Tax Information

Employer Tax ID Number
880 Front Street, First Floor, 1295
San Diego, CA 92188
EIN (800) 829-4933
Tax Information (800) 829-1040
Forms & Publications (800) 829-3676

North County

1 Civic Center Drive
San Marcos, CA 92069
(760) 736-7355
www.irs.gov/smallbiz

SBA Answer Desk

(Washington, D.C.)

(800) 827-5722
(704) 344-6640 TTY
answerdesk@sba.gov

Social Security Information

1333 Front Street
San Diego, CA 92101
(800) 772-1213

North County

2160 S. El Camion Real
Oceanside, CA 92054
(800) 772-1213

See Gov't section of the

White pages for more locations

www.ssa.gov

U.S. Dept. of Commerce

International Trade Administration

9449 Balboa Avenue, Ste. 111
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 467-7032
(800) 872-8723

www.export.gov

www.commerce.gov

U.S. Department of Justice

Americans w/Disabilities Act

(800) 514-0301
www.ada.gov

U.S. Dept. of Labor

Wage & Hour Division

5675 Ruffin Road, Ste. 310
San Diego, CA 92123-5378
(866) 487-9243
www.dol.gov

U.S. Export Assistance Center

3300 Irvine Avenue #305
Newport Beach, CA 92660-3198
(949) 660-1688 x115
martin.selander@sba.gov

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

P.O Box 1450
Arlington, VA 22313-1450
(800) 786-9199
www.uspto.gov

U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security/U.S

Customs & Border Protection

Import/Customs Information

610 Ash Street, Ste. 1200
San Diego, CA 92102
(619) 652-9966 x100
www.dhs.gov

LOCAL CITY OFFICES

(alphabetical order)

CARLSBAD

City Administration

1635 Faraday Avenue
Carlsbad, CA 92008
www.carlsbadca.gov

Business License

(760) 602-2495

CHULA VISTA

City Administration

276 Fourth Avenue
Chula Vista, CA 91910
www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Business License

(619) 585-5624

CORONADO

City Administration

1825 Strand Way
Coronado, CA 92118
www.coronado.ca.us

Business License

(619) 522-7320

DEL MAR

City Administration

1050 Camino Del Mar
Del Mar, CA 92014
www.delmar.ca.us

Business License

(858) 755-9354 ext.30

EL CAJON

City Administration

200 Civic Center Way
El Cajon, CA 92020
www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

Business License

(619) 441-1668

ENCINITAS

City Administration

505 South Vulcan Avenue
Encinitas, CA 92024-3633
www.cityofencinitas.org

Business License

(760) 633-2606

ESCONDIDO

City Administration

201 North Broadway
Escondido, CA 92025
www.ci.escondido.ca.us

Business License

(760) 839-4659

IMPERIAL BEACH

City Administration

825 Imperial Beach Blvd.
Imperial Beach, CA 91932
www.cityofib.com

Business License

(619) 628-1423

LA MESA

City Administration

8130 Allison Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91941
www.cityoflamesa.com

Business License

(619) 463-6611

LEMON GROVE

City Administration

3232 Main Street
Lemon Grove, CA 91945
www.ci.lemon-grove.ca.us

Business License,

(619) 825-3800

NATIONAL CITY

City Administration

1243 National City Blvd.
National City, CA 91950
www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Business License

(619) 336-4330

OCEANSIDE

City Administration

300 North Coast Hwy.
Oceanside, CA 92054
www.ci.oceanside.ca.us

Business License

(760) 435-3878

POWAY

City Administration

13325 Civic Center Drive
Poway, CA 92064
www.ci.poway.ca.us

Business License

(858) 668-4400

SAN DIEGO

City Administration

202 "C" Street
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 236-5555

www.sandiego.gov

Business Tax Certificate (Business License)

City Treasurer

1200 Third Avenue, 1st Floor
San Diego, CA 92101
Recorded Information:
(619) 615-1500

SAN DIEGO

Office of Small Business

*Ask about your local
Community Service Center*
1200 Third Avenue, Ste. 1400
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 236-6700

SAN MARCOS

City Administration

1 Civic Center Drive
San Marcos, CA 92069
www.san-marcos.net

Business License

(760) 744-1050 ext. 3101

SANTEE

City Administration

10601 Magnolia Avenue
Santee, CA 92071
www.ci.santee.ca.us

Business License

(619) 258-4100 ext. 144

SOLANA BEACH

City Administration

635 South Hwy. 101
Solana Beach, CA 92075
www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us

Business License

(858) 720-2441

VISTA

City Administration

200 Civic Center Drive
Vista, CA 92054
www.cityofvista.com/

Business License

(760) 639-6174

OTHER RESOURCES - * Indicates SBA Resource Partners

Accion San Diego (Microlending)
404 Euclid Avenue, Ste. 271
San Diego, CA 92114
(619) 795-7250
www.accionsandiego.org

Asian Business Association
5675 Ruffin Road, Ste. 305
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 277-2822/www.abasdo.org

Associated General Contractors of America
6212 Ferris Square
San Diego, CA 92121
(858) 558-7444/www.agcsdo.org

Bayview Community Development Corporation
5532 El Cajon Blvd., Ste. 5
San Diego, CA 92115
(619) 582-8403/www.bayviewcdc.org

Better Business Bureau
5050 Murphy Canyon Road, Ste. 110
San Diego, CA 92123
Information/Complaints
(858) 496-2131/www.sandiego.bbb.org

Black Contractor's Association of San Diego
6125 Imperial Avenue
San Diego, CA 92114
(619) 263-9791/www.bcasdo.org

California Disabled Veteran Business Alliance
1611 S Street, Ste. 102
Sacramento, CA 95811
916-446-3510/www.cadvbe.org

California Manufacturing Technology Consulting (CMTC)
690 Knox Street, Ste. 200
Torrance, CA 90502
310-263-3060/www.cmtc.com

Chicano Federation of San Diego County, Inc.
3180 University Avenue, Ste. 317
San Diego, CA 92104
P.O. Box 5427
San Diego, CA 92165
(619) 285-5600
www.chicanofederation.org/

City Heights Business Association
4305 University Avenue, Ste. 540
San Diego, CA 92105
(619) 906-4443/www.cityheightsba.com

CONNECT
8950 Villa La Jolla Drive, Ste. A-124
La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 964-1300/www.connect.org

Contracting Opportunities Center
4007 Camino Del Rio South, Ste. 210
San Diego, CA 92108
(619) 285-7020/www.ptac-sandiego.org

Cuyamaca College
900 Rancho San Diego Parkway
El Cajon, CA 92019
(619) 660-4226
www.gcccd.edu

Disabled Businesspersons Association c/o SDSU - Interwork Institute
3590 Camino del Rio North, Ste. 117
San Diego, CA 92108
(619) 594-8805
www.disabledbusiness.com

Economic Development Corporation One-Stop Early Permitting Assistance
401 "B" Street, Ste. 1100
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 234-8484 (888) 886-TEAM
www.sandiegobusiness.org

Employee Training Institute (ETI)
4343 Ocean View Blvd.
Bungalow F
San Diego, CA 92113
(619) 388-1250/www.trainwitheti.com

Greater San Diego Business Association
P.O. Box 33848
San Diego, CA 92163
(619) 296-4543/www.gsdba.org

Health Insurance Plan of California
(800)-447-2937

Lawyer Referral & Information Service of San Diego County Bar Association
1333 7th Ave. (mailing address only)
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 231-8585/www.sdcba.org/LRIS

MANA de San Diego
2515 Camino Del Rio South, Ste. 228
San Diego, CA 92108
(619) 297-0115
www.manasd.org

National Asian American Coalition (NAAC)
9580 Black Mountain Road, Suite A
San Diego, CA 92126
(858) 537-1500/<http://naacoalition.org>

National Assn. of Professional Organizers - San Diego Chapter
P.O. Box 1824
La Jolla, CA 92038
(760) 803-2786
www.naposandiego.com

National Association for the Self Employed
P.O. Box 241
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701-0241
(800) 649-6273
www.nase.org

National Association of Hispanic Real Estate Professionals
5414 Oberlin Drive, #230
San Diego, CA 92121
(858) 622-9046/www.nahrep.org

National Association of Women in Construction
P.O. Box 880725
San Diego, CA 92168
(619) 462-3473
www.nawicsd.org

National Electrical Contractors Assn. - San Diego Chapter
9350 Waxie Way, Ste. 540
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 571-6322
www.necasandiego.org

National Association of Women Business Owners San Diego Chapter (NAWBO-SD)
P.O. Box 880263
San Diego, CA 92168
(877) 866-2926
www.nawbo-sd.org

National Latina Business Women Association
San Diego (NLBWA-SD)
P.O. Box 876
La Jolla, CA 92038
(619) 602-7932
www.nlbwa-sd.com

National Society of Hispanic MBA's (NSHMBA)
P.O. Box 880415
San Diego, CA 92168-0415
(619) 934-7470
www.nshmba.org/sandiego

Nonprofit Management Solutions Training Institute
8265 Vickers
San Diego, CA 92111
(858) 292-5702
www.npsolutions.org

San Diego East County Economic Development Council
1870 Cordell Court, Ste. 202
El Cajon, CA 92020
(619) 258-3670/www.eastcountyedc.org

San Diego Foundation (Grant Library)
2508 Historic Decatur Road, Ste. 200
San Diego, CA 92106
(619) 235-2300
www.sdfoundation.org

San Diego Home Loan Counseling and Education Center
3180 University Avenue, Ste. 300
San Diego, CA 92104-2045
(619) 624-2330
www.SDHomeLoan.org

San Diego Public Library
(Downtown at 8th & E)
820 "E" Street
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 236-5800
www.sandiego.gov/public-library/

San Diego Regional Economic Development Corporation One-Stop Early Permitting Assistance
530 B St., 7th Floor
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 234-8484
www.sandiegobusiness.org

San Diego Unified Port District
3165 Pacific Hwy.
San Diego, CA 92101-1128
(619) 686-6200
www.portofsandiego.org

San Diego Women's Network
P.O. Box 882771
San Diego, CA 92168
(619) 664-4975/www.sdwn.org

San Diego Workforce Partnership
3910 University Avenue, Ste. 300
San Diego, CA 92105
(619) 516-2200
(additional locations throughout the County)
www.sandiegowork.com

*** San Diego Center for International Trade Development (CITD)**
Southwestern College
900 Otay Lakes Road, Building 660
Chula Vista, CA 91910
(619) 482-6393/www.sandiegocitd.org

*** SCORE FOR THE LIFE OF YOUR BUSINESS**
550 West "C" Street, Ste. 550
San Diego, CA 92101-3500
(619) 557-7272
www.sandiego.score.org

*** Small Business Development Center (SBDC) – Southwestern College**
Higher Education Center
880 National City Blvd., Ste.103
National City, CA 91950
(619) 482-6391
www.growmybiz.org

*** Small Business Development Center (SBDC) - Imperial Valley**
1850 W. Main St., Suite C
El Centro, CA 92243
(760) 312-9800/www.ivsbdc.org

*** Small Business Development Center (SBDC) - North San Diego Mira Costa College**
1823 Mission Avenue
Oceanside, CA 92058
(760) 795-8740
www.sandiegosmallbiz.com

Small Business Finance Corp. (CDC)
Liberty Station
(former Naval Training Center (NTC))
2448 Historic Decatur Road, Ste. 200
San Diego, CA 92106
(619) 291-3594
www.cdcloans.com

Society of Women Engineers
P.O. Box 881205
San Diego, CA 92168
(619) 279-9523
www.swesandiego.org

Southeastern Economic Development Corporation (SEDC)
404 Euclid Avenue, Ste. 221
San Diego, CA 92114
(619) 527-7345
www.sedcinc.com

South San Diego County Economic Development Council
1111 Bay Blvd., Ste. E
Chula Vista, CA 91911
(619) 424-5143
www.sandiegosouth.com

Tijuana Economic Development Council

4492 Camino de la Plaza
#PMBTJ-1053
San Diego, CA 92173 USA
(011-52) 664-681-8344 x230
1(888) TIJU-EDC
(Toll Free in the U.S. and Canada)
www.tijuana-edc.com

**Uniform Code Council, Inc.
(Universal Product Code)**

7887 Washington Village Drive
Ste. 300
Dayton, Ohio 45459
(937) 435-3870
www.uc-council.org

Urban League of San Diego County

720 Gateway Center Drive
San Diego, CA 92102
(619) 263-3115
<http://www.sdul.org/>

Women in Business San Diego

P.O. Box 504345
San Diego, CA 92150
(619) 645-8887
www.wibsd.org

**Women in Technology Intl. -
San Diego**

(619) 436-6465
www.witi.com/sandiego

**World Trade Center
of San Diego**

2980 Pacific Hwy.
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 615-0868
www.sdwtc.org

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE**Alpine & Mountain Empire COC**

2157 Alpine Blvd.
Alpine, CA 91901
(619) 445-2722
www.alpinechamber.com

Bonsall COC

5256 S. Mission Road, Ste. 311
Bonsall, CA 92003
(760) 630-1933
www.bonsallchamber.org

Borrego Springs COC

786 Palm Canyon Drive/P.O. Box 420
Borrego Springs, CA 92004
(800) 559-5524
www.borregospringschamber.com

Brawley COC

204 S. Imperial Avenue/P.O. Box 218
Brawley, CA 92227-0218
(760) 344-3160
www.brawleychamber.com

California COC

1332 N. Market
Sacramento, CA 95834
(800) 331-8877
www.calchamber.com

Cardiff 101 MainStreet

124 Aberdeen Drive
Cardiff, CA 92007
(760) 436-0431
<http://cardiffbythesea.org>

Carlsbad COC

5934 Priestly Drive
Carlsbad, CA 92008
(760) 931-8400
www.carlsbad.org

Central San Diego Black COC

9921 Carmel Mountain Road #179
San Diego, CA 92129
(858) 939-1849
<http://cbblackchamber.com>

Chula Vista COC

233 Fourth Avenue
Chula Vista, CA 91910
(619) 420-6603
www.chulavistachamber.org

Coronado COC

1125 10th St.
Coronado, CA 92118
(619) 435-9260
www.coronadochamber.com

El Centro COC

1095 S. 4th Street
El Centro, CA 92243
(760) 352-3681
www.elcentrochamber.com

Encinitas COC

527 Encinitas Blvd., Ste. 106
Encinitas, CA 92024
(760) 753-6041
www.encinitaschamber.com

Escondido COC

720 N. Broadway
Escondido, CA 92025
(760) 745-2125
www.escondidochamber.org

Fallbrook COC

233 E. Mission Road
Fallbrook, CA 92028
(760) 728-5845
www.fallbrookchamberofcommerce.org

Filipino-American COC

415 Laurel Street • PMB #218
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 702-8690
www.faccsd.com

Greater Clairemont COC

4203 Genesee Avenue, Ste. 103-122
San Diego, CA 92117
(619) 491-4444
www.clairemontchamber.com

Imperial Beach COC

700 Seacoast Drive, Ste. 103
Imperial Beach, CA 91932
(619) 424-3151
www.IB-Chamber.com

Julian COC

2129 Main Street/P.O. Box 1866
Julian, CA 92036
(760) 765-1857
www.julianca.com

La Jolla & Golden Triangle COC

1011 Camino Del Mar #256
Del Mar, CA 92014
(858) 350-1253
<http://lجتcc.com>

Lakeside COC

9924 Vine Street
Lakeside, CA 92040
(619) 561-1031
www.lakesideca.com

**Mexican International COC and
Industry**

P.O. Box 4422
Rancho Del Rey, CA 91909-4422
(619) 463-9426
<http://mexchamber.com>

National City COC

901 National City Blvd.
National City, CA 91950
(619) 477-9339
www.nationalcitychamber.org

Oceanside COC

928 N. Coast Hwy.
Oceanside, CA 92054
(760) 722-1534
www.oceansidechamber.com

Old Town San Diego COC

2415 San Diego Avenue, Ste. 107
San Diego, CA 92110
(619) 291-4903
www.oldtownsandiego.org

Otay Mesa COC

9163 Siempre Viva Road, Ste. I-2
San Diego, CA 92154
(619) 661-6111
www.otaymesa.org

Peninsula COC

P.O. Box 6015
San Diego, CA 92166-6015
(619) 223-1629
www.peninsulachamber.com

Poway COC

13381 Poway Road
Poway, CA 92064
(858) 748-0016
www.poway.com

Ramona COC

960 Main Street
Ramona, CA 92065-1934
(760) 789-1311
www.ramonachamber.com

San Diego Coastal COC

PO Box 875
Del Mar, CA 92014
(858) 755-4844
www.sandiegocoastalchamber.com

San Diego County Hispanic COC

821 Kuhn Drive, Ste. 107
Chula Vista, CA 91914
P.O. Box 131548
San Diego, CA 92170
(619) 500-4249
www.sdchcc.com

**San Diego East County Regional
COC**

201 S. Magnolia Avenue
El Cajon, CA 92020
(619) 440-6161
www.eastcountychamber.org

San Diego French American COC

964 Fifth Avenue, Ste. 518
San Diego CA 92101
(619) 544-1445
www.france-sandiego.org

San Diego International COC

3838 43rd Street
San Diego, CA 92105
(888) 999-3922 Toll Free
www.wtic.org

San Diego North COC

10875 Rancho Bernardo Road Suite 104
San Diego CA 92127
(858) 487-1767
www.sdnc.com

San Diego Regional COC

402 W. Broadway, Ste. 1000
San Diego, CA 92101-3585
(619) 544-1300
www.sdchamber.org

San Marco COC

904 W. San Marcos Blvd., Ste. 10
San Marcos, CA 92078
(760) 744-1270
sanmarcoschamber.com

San Ysidro COC

663 E. San Ysidro Blvd.
San Ysidro, CA 92173
(619) 428-1281
www.sanysidrochamber.org

Santee COC

10315 Mission Gorge Road
Santee, CA 92071
(619) 449-6572
www.santeechamber.com

Solana Beach COC

210 West Plaza/P.O. Box 623
Solana Beach, CA 92075
(858) 755-4775
www.solanabeachchamber.com

Spring Valley COC

3322 Sweetwater Springs Blvd.
Ste. 202/P.O. Box 1211
Spring Valley, CA 91977
(619) 670-9902
www.springvalleychamber.org

Swedish American COC

9710 Scranton Road, Ste. 160
San Diego, CA, 92121
(858) 598 4809
<http://sacc-sandiego.org>

Valley Center COC

29115 Valley Center Road, Ste. I-3
Valley Center, CA 92082
(760) 749-8472
www.vcchamber.com

Vista COC

127 Main Street
Vista, CA 92084
(760) 726-1122
www.vistachamber.org